
From: Nguyen, Janice 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: dberkley@ccmh.org 
Subject: NRC Amendment Request Mail Control Number 574457 
 
Licensee: Camden-Clark Memorial Hospital Corporation 
License No.: 47-09772-02 
Docket No: 030-03390 
Control No: 574457 
 
Mr. Berkley; 
 
This is regarding your amendment request received February 17, 2011.  The following 
additional information is needed to allow us to continue our review of your request: 
 

1.  With regards to your request to add a high dose rate remote afterloader (HDR) facility: 
 
a. Please confirm the type of alarming radiation monitor that will be installed in the 

treatment room and note its location on the facility diagram (e.g., will it be visible to 
someone who enters the room during source exposure). 
 

b. Please confirm if the HDR will be stored in a lockable storage closet when not in use 
as indicated on your facility diagram.   

 
2. 10 CFR 35.12(b)(2) requires that licensees submit procedures for periodic spot-checks 

for HDR units.  Please provide step-by-step spot-check procedures and acceptance 
criteria for the items listed in 10 CFR 35.643 (e.g., electrical interlocks). 

 
3. 10 CFR 35.610 requires, in part, that all device operators, authorized medical physicists, 

authorized users, and the Radiation Safety Officer participate in drills of the emergency 
procedures, initially and at least annually. Please confirm that emergency drills will be 
done as part of the initial and annual training and specify who will participate in them. 

 
4. Please confirm that extremity monitors will be provided to individuals who may be called 

upon to respond to an emergency involving an unretracted or stuck HDR source. 
 

5. Your Radiation Safety Officer Daniel Berkley appears to be an outside 
consultant/contractor.  If this is so, please address the following: 
 
a. Describe the control over the radiation safety program that will be delegated so that 

the consultant-RSO will be able to exercise authority over authorized users when 
confronted with radiation safety problems that require implementation of corrective 
actions. 

 
b. Describe the relationship that will exist between the consultant-RSO and your 

institutional management regarding expenditure of funds to facilitate the objectives of 
your radiation safety program and related regulatory requirements. 

 
c. Identify other commitments of the consultant-RSO for other NRC or Agreement State 

licensed facilities, along with a description of how the consultant-RSO will allocate 



time to permit the performance of the duties of the RSO as described in the 
regulations.  State the consultant-RSO’s minimum amount of on-site time (hours per 
week). 

 
d. Appoint an in-house representative who will serve as the point of contact during the 

RSO’s absence.  This person may be allowed to assist the consultant RSO with 
limited authority. 

 
e. Describe the overall availability of the consultant-RSO to respond to questions or 

operational issues that arise during the conduct of your radiation safety program and 
related regulatory requirements.  Specify the maximum amount of time it will take the 
RSO to arrive at the facility in the event of an emergency that requires his presence.  

 
6. In support of your request to authorize Dr. Gabor Altdorfer and Dr. Michael E. Galloway 

as your Authorized Users (AU), please submit evidence of the training and experience 
required by 10 CFR 35.57 or 10 CFR 35.690(a) by providing one of the following: 
 
a. Previous license number (if issued by NRC) or a copy of the license (if issued by an 

Agreement State) on which the individual was specifically named as an Authorized 
User for the units requested; or 

 
b. A copy of the certification(s) for the board(s) recognized by NRC in 10 CFR 

35.690(a); and 
 
c. A description of the training and experience demonstrating that the proposed 

Authorized User is qualified by training and experience identified in 
10 CFR 35.690 for the units requested and written certification, signed by a 
preceptor Authorized User, that this training and experience has been satisfactorily 
completed and that a level of competency sufficient to function independently as an 
Authorized User has been achieved.  NRC form 313A may be used to document this 
information.   

 
Please note that if any of the documents in a, b, or c above reference training and 
experience which was received more than 7 years ago, evidence of recentness of 
training in accordance with 10 CFR 35.59 must also be submitted. 
 
If you are submitting a copy of a NRC or Agreement State license, please submit the full 
license showing that the physician was specifically listed as an AU for a HDR unit.  If the 
authorized user was not specifically licensed for the use of a Nucletron device, please 
confirm that the authorized user will receive vendor training from Nucletron prior to 
medical use of the HDR unit at your facility. 
 

7. In support of your request to authorize Joshua L. Hayes as your Authorized Medical 
Physicist (AMP), please submit all four pages of the NRC Form 313A (AMP).  Please be 
sure to indicate where Mr. Hayes completed his training and experience.  Please also 
include a copy of the radioactive material license that preceptor Dr. Murali Nair is listed 
on.  If Mr. Hayes was not specifically trained on a Nucletron device, please confirm that 
he will receive vendor training from Nucletron prior to medical use of the HDR unit at 
your facility. 
 



8. Please confirm that you will post a “Caution Radiation Area” sign in addition to the 
“Caution Radioactive Material” sign. 
 

9. Please confirm that the emergency contact information for Camden-Clark Memorial 
Hospital personnel will be recorded on the posted emergency procedures. 

 
10. Please confirm that the proposed shielding was actually what was installed. 

 
Please note that you may not reply to this letter by return e-mail.  You may reply to my attention 
by mail to the Region I office or by fax to 610-337-5269, referencing mail control 574457.  If we 
do not receive a reply from you within 30 days, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue 
your application. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation. Please feel free to contact me by telephone or e-mail if you 
have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jan Nguyen 
 
Janice Nguyen 
Health Physicist 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA  19406 
(610) 337-5006 
FAX (610) 337-5269 
 



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /PageByPage
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (None)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket true
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.1000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /UseDeviceIndependentColor
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Preserve
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 150
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages false
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 150
  /ColorImageDepth 8
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages false
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 150
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages false
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 150
  /GrayImageDepth 8
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /FlateEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages false
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.76
    /HSamples [2 1 1 2] /VSamples [2 1 1 2]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 15
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages false
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages false
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile (None)
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /Description <<
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e55464e1a65876863768467e5770b548c62535370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc666e901a554652d965874ef6768467e5770b548c52175370300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /FRA <>
    /ITA (Utilizzare queste impostazioni per creare documenti Adobe PDF adatti per visualizzare e stampare documenti aziendali in modo affidabile. I documenti PDF creati possono essere aperti con Acrobat e Adobe Reader 5.0 e versioni successive.)
    /JPN <>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020be44c988b2c8c2a40020bb38c11cb97c0020c548c815c801c73cb85c0020bcf4ace00020c778c1c4d558b2940020b3700020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken waarmee zakelijke documenten betrouwbaar kunnen worden weergegeven en afgedrukt. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /PTB <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents suitable for reliable viewing and printing of business documents.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [300 300]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


